
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1HD 

Friday, 8 April 2022 
 
To:  Members of the Planning & Transport Committee (Councillors A Dodwell, 
J Silverstone, C Palmer, D Bowater, G Perham, R Yates, M Freeman, S Owen, 
P Carberry and A Gray) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Planning & Transport Committee to 
be held on Wednesday, 20 April 2022 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council 
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton 
Buzzard, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i)  Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it.  

 
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on the 

agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by 
the Council (see Dispensation Procedure).  

 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
Nos 3(e)(f)(g) and (h). 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE Wednesday, 20 April 2022 
 

 

 

 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6) 

 

 (a)To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Planning and 

Transport Committee meeting held on 30 March 2022 (attached) in 

accordance with Standing Order 12.  

 

(b)To receive information updates on matters arising from the previous meeting 

(if appropriate). 

 

5.   PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Pages 7 - 10) 

 

 To consider Planning Applications received (attached). An updated list will be 
issued on Thursday 14 April 2022 (if applicable).  
 

6.   TRANSPORT MATTERS  

 

 To consider any matters relating to highways/transport (if appropriate). 
 

7.   CONSULTATION REGARDING PLEDGE OFFICE CHAIRS SITE  

 

 To note and consider any response to the current pre-application consultation 
being undertaken by Pledge Office Chairs for development on its site (details 
at: https://publicconsultation.online/projects/pledge-office-chairs ) 
 
 

8.   STREET NAMING  

 

 To consider correspondence from Central Bedfordshire Council in respect of 
street naming (to follow).  
 

9.   INFORMATION ITEMS (Pages 11 - 16) 

 

  (a) To receive correspondence dated 30 March 2022 from Central Bedfordshire 

Council regarding an appeal decision for 44 Redwood Glade (application 

reference CB/21/04945) (attached).  

(b) To receive the attached anonymous correspondence received 4 April 2022 

in respect of controlled crossings (attached).  

(c) To receive and consider the attached correspondence in respect of a 

proposed caravan rally.  

(d) To receive and consider any other items of information received (if 

applicable).  

 
* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 

https://publicconsultation.online/projects/pledge-office-chairs


   

Page 155 

  LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY 30 MARCH  2022 AT 1930 HOURS 
 

Present:  Councillors   J M Freeman – in the Chair  
    G Perham 
    S Owen 
    C Palmer 
    D Bowater 
    A Dodwell 
                      

Also in attendance:    I Haynes, Head of Grounds & Environmental  
    Services  

    M Saccoccio (Town Clerk) - remotely 
    S Sandiford (Deputy Town Clerk) – remotely 
    Cllr V Harvey 

  
  Members of the public:  2 (left at 1957 hours) 

  
 

281/P     APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors A Gray, J Silverstone 
and R Yates. 
 

282/P DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 No pecuniary interests were declared and no dispensations were requested. 
 
 Councillor D Bowater declared an interest as a substitute member of the Central 

Bedfordshire Development Management Committee.  
 

283/P QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

Two members of the public spoke in objection to planning application 
CB/22/00622/FULL (land at Old Linslade Manor). Both members of the public 
had submitted written representations which were circulated in advance to 
committee members. 
 
A member of the public and representative of the Manor Court management 
company spoke to express concern regarding the visual impact of the proposed 
development on the Green Belt, with a building size significantly larger than the 
current building and the risk of additional structures in future which it was felt 
would contravene covenants on the land. There was also concern about the 
impact of construction traffic on residents given the access issues to the site and 
the vehicle height and weight restrictions on Old Linslade Road. 
 
A member of the public spoke to highlight that the previous appeal on the site 
had been dismissed as there had not been the necessary “very special 
circumstances” required to justify development on the Green Belt. The 
application was felt to be inaccurate in stating that there was no increase in the 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Planning and Transport Committee  30 MARCH 2022  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  156 

size of the structure and it was felt this represented unacceptable “urbanification”. 
The application also misrepresented access rights, waste management 
arrangements, fire access standards and impact on neighbouring properties. The 
proposed design did not meet several Central Bedfordshire minimum design 
standards and the report failed to address several conditions applied to the 
previous Class Q planning consent.  
 
Members of the public were thanked for attending the meeting.  

  
284/P MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

 
The Committee received the minutes of the Planning and Transport Committee 
meeting held on 9 March  2022. 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Planning and Transport Committee 
meeting held 9 March  2022 be approved as a correct record and were 
signed accordingly. 
 
Minute reference 277/P: it was suggested that a representative of the Committee 
should speak at Central Bedfordshire Development Management Committee if 
and when applications CB/22/00219 and CB/22/05691/RM were considered.  

 
  285/P PLANNING APPLICATIONS  

 
The Committee reviewed applications received up until Friday 25 March 2022. 
 
The Committee considered application reference CB/22/00622 (land at Old 
Linslade Manor). Although it was felt to be an improvement over the previous 
application, many concerns remained, the primary one being the impact on the 
Green Belt and Ouzel Valley landscape.  
 
Councillor Owen as a churchwarden at St. Mary’s Church, Linslade spoke to 
raise concerns regarding access and archaeological society investigations at the 
site. 
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that objection 
be made to application reference CB/22/00622 (land at Old Linslade Manor) 
on the following grounds: 
 
i) The applicant has failed to demonstrate very special circumstances 

sufficient to override established Green Belt policy.  
ii) The proposal would adversely impact the rural landscape of the 

Ouzel Valley. 
iii) The Town Council maintains its highway concerns on the grounds 

that the narrow restrictive vehicular access would in its opinion 
compromise the ability for emergency and service vehicles to access 
the site safely to the potential detriment of other highway users and 
thereafter, for vehicles to access the site by virtue of the narrow 
carriageway width.   

iv) Proposed arrangements for waste collection refer to access rights 
which are not established. 

Page 2



Planning and Transport Committee  30 MARCH 2022  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  157 

v) Concern regarding the use and potential future enclosure of the 
proposed sun canopies which represent a significant addition to the 
footprint of the proposal.  

 
Should Central Bedfordshire Council be minded to approve the application, 
the Town Council would seek assurance that a legal right of access exists 
and that a condition be attached that would restrict any future incremental 
increase in habitable floorspace through the potential enclosure of the sun 
canopy structures which form part of the planning application.   
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to application reference CB/22/00924 (4 Shepherds 
Mead), subject to Highways being satisfied with safety and car parking 
proposals. 
 
The Committee reviewed application reference CB/22/00457 (46 High Street) 
and agreed that previous objections had only been partially addressed in the 
revised application.  

RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council objection to 

application CB/22/00457 (46 THE HIGH STREET) on the following 

grounds: 

- No car parking and insufficient cycle parking – reference to 

“discouraging” vehicular access to the site was unclear 

- Lack of amenity space for residents 

- Concern regarding the reference to not meeting internal space 

standards 

- Concern regarding proposed arrangements for waste collection  

- Concern regarding noise and odour from pre-existing neighbouring 

business premises and that businesses not be adversely affected by 

complaints from incoming residents.  

- The partial demolition of a grade 2 listed building 

- Overall concern that this was an inappropriate development 

proposal for the site. 

Should Central Bedfordshire Council be minded to approve the application, 

the town council would seek a condition that the granting of this 

permission would not prejudice any future regeneration/development to be 

proposed on the land known as land south of the High Street.  

The Committee discussed application reference CB/22/00692 (Corner House, 
Sandy Lane) and agreed that the comments submitted previously remained 
relevant.  It was agreed that the Committee was appalled and disappointed by 
the applicant’s lack of compliance with many of the conditions conferred on the 
original planning consent.  
 
RESOLVED to advise Central Bedfordshire Council that the Committee felt 
unable to comment on application reference CB/22/00692 (Corner House, 
Sandy Lane) due to not being qualified to ascertain which of the original 
conditions remained pertinent, but to express a view that the Committee 
was unhappy with retrospective applications generally and that Central 

Page 3



Planning and Transport Committee  30 MARCH 2022  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  158 

Bedfordshire Council should be fully satisfied that any conditions which 
were still relevant had been fully met. 

RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to the following planning applications:  

1. CB/22/00542    7 DINGLE DELL 
2. CB/22/00791    63 COTEFIELD DRIVE 
3. CB/22/00058    57 PALMER CRESCENT 
4.        CB/22/00814    36 MERCURY WAY 
5.        CB/21/05678    12 HIGH STREET 
6.        CB/22/00881 & CB/22/01022/LB THE GREAT OAK BARN, 
    SOUTHCOTT BARNS, SOUTHCOTT VILLAGE 
7.       CB/22/00886    5 ORCA MEWS            
8.       CB/22/00967    23 PENNIVALE CLOSE 
9.       CB/22/01037    57 HARROW ROAD 
10.     CB/22/01035    GREEENLEAS LOWER SCHOOL 
11.     CB/22/01055    12 AURORA RISE 
 
MW 
 
1.   CB/22/00748/MW   SPINNEY POOL, BILLINGTON 
 
TREES 
 
1. CB/TRE/22/00152   CIDER LODGE, PLANTATION RD 
2. CB/TRE/22/00067   29 HEATH COURT 
3. CB/TRE/22/00150            CAHERCONREE, PLANTATION RD 

 

286/P     TRANSPORT MATTERS 

 The Committee received a copy of correspondence dated 15 March 2022 from 
the Department of Transport, as well as correspondence dated 23 March 2022 
from Central Bedfordshire Council, to Andrew Selous MP in respect of taxi 
licensing. The Town Clerk had also met with officers from the local authority to 
consider potential taxi rank locations in the town centre.  

 RESOLVED to note the correspondence and to write to Central 
Bedfordshire Council seeking enforcement of conditions relating to taxis. 

 The Committee considered again potential schemes for applications to the 
Central Bedfordshire Rural Match Fund. It was noted that approval had been 
given from Policy & Finance Committee for match funding from the Highways 
Schemes earmarked reserve up to a maximum of £25,000. The Fund was a 
Central Bedfordshire led scheme and they would lead on design and 
implementation of projects.  

 The Committee noted that all suitable projects were a Highways responsibility 
but that the fund allowed parish councils to bring forward specific proposals of 
benefit to the parish. The Committee further noted that discussions were 
currently underway with the local authority regarding responsibility for footpaths 
which had been created under former Urban District Councils. 

 It was noted that a site visit was due to take place with representatives of the 
Canal & River Trust regarding the towpath access onto the Leighton Road 

Page 4



Planning and Transport Committee  30 MARCH 2022  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  159 

canal bridge pedestrian crossing and agreed this would be followed up 
separately.  

 

 RESOLVED to submit an application to the Central Bedfordshire Rural 
Match Fund for two schemes of up to £25,000 each (£12,500 match 
funding from the Highways Schemes earmarked reserve as follows: 

(i) Widening and improving of the diagonal footpath and cycleway 
across Parson’s Close Recreation Ground, to benefit all users and 
improve accessibility.  

(ii) Improvements to the pedestrian path between Bunkers Lane and 
the railway bridge on Wing Road. 

If the Parson’s Close scheme could not proceed, the alternative scheme would 
be the request for a speed indicator device in the vicinity of Greenleas Lower 
School, Derwent Road due to speeding issues. Otherwise, seeking installation 
of the speed indicator device would be pursued separately. 

The Committee received a Public Notice from Central Bedfordshire Council 
dated 22 March 2022 regarding an experimental order for the High Street, to 
come into effect from 29 March 2022. This introduced a prohibition on driving in 
the High Street on Tuesdays and Saturdays.  

RESOLVED to submit comment to Central Bedfordshire Council seeking 
the addition of wording to “exclude any locally agreed policies” for 
example the market adverse weather policy which permitted traders to 
take vans into the market area for safety reasons.  

The Committee expressed concern over an apparent lack of bus timetable 
information available to residents.   

RESOLVED to write to Central Bedfordshire Council seeking clarification 
regarding availability of bus timetables. 

The Committee noted an incidence of subsidence at the junction of Wing Road 
and Leighton Road where the footpath had been widened, which resulted in the 
pooling of water after rain. It was agreed to report this to Central Bedfordshire 
Council.  

287/P     INFORMATION ITEMS 

The Committee received correspondence dated 18 March 2022 in respect of 
street naming at Chamberlains Barn phase 3, north of Vandyke Road.  
 
RESOLVED to suggest street naming themed around the Leighton Buzzard 
Narrow Gauge Railway and its locomotives given the close proximity to the 
line, or alternatively to the theme of local author Mary Norton and The 
Borrowers.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



Planning and Transport Committee  30 MARCH 2022  
____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    Page  160 

 
 
Councillor Palmer raised a query regarding recent guidance from Natural 
England regarding the introduction of a 12.6km kms zone of interest around the 
Chilterns Beechwoods special conservation area centred on Ashridge, whereby 
assessment of applications for residential development would need a relevant 
habitats impact analysis.   It was agreed to seek Central Bedfordshire Council 
guidance on this.  

 
  
  
The meeting closed at 2107 hours. 
 
I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD 
OF THE MEETING HELD 30 MARCH 2022. 
 
 
 
 
Chair          30 APRIL 2022 
         

Page 6



PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE  20 APRIL 2022. 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED UP 8 APRIL  2022 
All applications are FULL applications unless marked otherwise 

 
 

1. CB/22/00803  VANDYKE UPPER SCHOOL 
Creation of 3G Artificial Grass Pitch with perimeter fencing, 
floodlighting, asphalt hardstanding areas, storage container & soil 
bunds 

 
2. CB/22/01126  4 MOWBRAY DRIVE, LINSLADE 

Demolition of existing conservatory, and erection of a single-storey rear 
extension. 

 
3. CB/22/01086  LAND WOUTH OF HOCKLIFFE ROAD 

        Redevelopment of the site to provide 44 new dwellings 
 

4. CB/22/00953  6 ST ANDREWS STREET 
Single storey rear extension with pitched roof over and glazed gable end 

 
5. CB/22/00607  LAND UNDER PYLON CORRIDOR ON SITE 17a 

ADJ AURORA RISE. 
Erection of two commercial units Class E with associated parking, 
landscaping and amenities 

 
6. CB/22/01148  22 ST MARTINS DRIVE, LINSLADE 

 Garage conversion, and erection of car port. 
 

7. CB/22/01181  22 ASHBURNHAM CRESCENT, LINSLADE 
       Single storey side and rear extensions, garage and loft conversion 

 
8. CB/22/00570  2 HARMONY ROW 

 Two storey side, and a single storey rear extension 
 

9. CB/22/01191  MULBERRY HOUSE 95a PLANTATION RD 
 Single storey rear extension, single storey front extension with new 
 garage and conversion of existing garage. 

 
10.  CB/22/01085  2 LEVEN CLOSE, LINSLADE 

Demolition of existing conservatory, and erection of wrap around, side and 
rear single storey extension. 

 
11.  CB/22/00992  20 SHENLEY HILL ROAD 

Demolition of garage, and construction of two storey side extension, & single 
storey front and rear extension. 

 
12. CB/22/01225  LITTLE INCH, BOSSINGTON LANE,  LINSLADE 

Loft conversion with side dormer, rear Juliet balcony, and front glazed 
gable. New front porch and replace the two flat windows on the front 
with bow windows. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE  20 APRIL 2022. 

13. CB/22/01241   SAXONS SLADE, 148 PLANTATION RD 
Erection of a single-storey side/rear extension, alternative scheme to 
CB/21/01992/FULL & CB/20/04766/FULL 

 
14. CB/22/00798   191 COTEFIELD DRIVE 

Small infill side rear extension with 2no. roof lights. 
 

15. CB/22/00263   20 HARCOURT CLOSE, LINSLADE 
Two storey side extension, single storey rear extension and a loft 
conversion. 
 

16. CB/22/01275   41 COTEFIELD DRIVE 
First floor side extension and single storey rear extension. 
 

17. CB/22/01250   36 BILLINGTON ROAD 
Construction of a new garage 
 

18.  CB/22/01307   18 DUDLEY STREET 
 Single storey rear extension 
 

19.  CB/22/01180   LAND ADJACENT TO HEATHLEA, SANDY 
       LANE 
 Erection of detached dwellinghouse with 5 bedrooms. 
 
 

 
LB 
 

1. CB/22/01284/LB  27 HIGH STREET 
Listed building: The proposed work relates to urgent maintenance works 
including repairs and decoration to the front and rear facades, 
replacement of damaged sections of soffit and facia boards at main roof 
level, isolated slate repairs to rear projections and refurbishment of flat 
roofs to the rear. 
 

 
 TREES 
 
1. CB/TRE/22/00181  20 TAYLORS RIDE 

Works to a trees protected by a Tree Preservation Order: 
TPO/1/1964(A4)Remove Scots Pine ID#1, Beech ID#5 reduce all lateral 
growth over roof by 2-3m, and clear walls by a minimum of 2m, ID#6 Multi 
Stem Sweet Chestnut raise lower crown and manage low growth and 
remove all low hanging branches up to 6m on main stem to crown lift, Beech 
ID#4 Remove all low hanging branches upto 6m on main stem to crown lift 
also remove all dead branches throughout crown. 
 

2. CB/TCA/22/00187  18 NEW ROAD, LINSLADE 
Works to trees within a Conservation Area: fell a large Empress Tree 
(Paulownia Tomentosa) to rear garden. 

Page 8



PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE  20 APRIL 2022. 

 
 
Glossary: 
PAAD: This allows prior approval to be sought for a change of use. For example, if 
you can demonstrate that what you are doing does not require planning permission 
within the meaning of the General Permitted Development Order”. 
 
LDCP means Lawful Development Certificate: If you want to be certain that the existing 
use of a building is lawful for planning purposes or that your proposal does not require 
planning permission, you can apply for this.  
DOC means Discharge of Conditions: When planning permission is granted conditions, will 
be attached which will need to be addressed before the development is usually first 
occupied.  
GPDE means Prior Approval for larger single storey rear extensions that extend beyond 
the rear wall of the house by over 4 metres and up to 8 metres for a detached house and 
over 3 metres and up to 6 metres for all other houses. You must apply to the local authority 
who will then consult the adjoining neighbours to advise them of your proposals. If your 
neighbour raises any concerns, the local authority will be required to determine the likely 
impact and whether it can go ahead.  
NMA means Non Material Amendment: amendments to the proposals which were 
originally approved. The local planning authority will determine whether amendments are 
“material” or not.  

  
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Mr M Saccoccio
Leighton-Linslade Town Council
The White House
Hockliffe Street
Leighton Buzzard
Beds
LU7 1HD

Contact
Email

Your Ref
Date

Planning Appeals Team
planning.appeals@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
APP/P0240/D/22/3291044
30 March 2022

Dear Mr Saccoccio,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
APPEAL UNDER SECTION 78

Site address: 44 Redwood Glade, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 3JT
Description of development: First floor side extension
Appellant's name: Mr S Light
Appeal reference: APP/P0240/D/22/3291044
Application reference: CB/21/04945/FULL

The decision against this appeal has been received as 'Allowed with Conditions'.

This application can be viewed at http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning-register by
entering the application reference 21/04945.

Yours sincerely,

Customer and Operations Appeals Team
planning.appeals@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Page 11

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS
	9 INFORMATION ITEMS
	Anonymous crossings correspondence
	Caravan rally correspondence


